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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEG SLATI ON
[ gavel ]
CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Meeting of State
and, State and Federal Legislation is called to

order. Good norning and wel come. My nane is Karen

3

Koslowitz and | amthe Chairperson of the State and

Federal Legislation Commttee. Today we wll be
consi dering several hone rules. First | would like
to introduce the nenbers of the conmttee that are
present at this tinme. W have...and Council Menbers
Ant oni o0 Reynoso, Council Menbers Brad Lander,

Raf ael Espinal, Council Menber Rosie Mendez,
Counci| Menber Elizabeth Crow ey, and Counci

Menber | nez Dickens. The committee will be
considering the follow ng mayor’s nessages. The
first is senate bill S5705B and assenbly bill
A7854B which is an act to anmend the retirenent and
soci al security lawin relation to disability
benefits for certain menbers of the New York City
police pension sign. The New York City Fire
Departnent pension fund and the New York City

Enpl oyees Retirenent System The second is senate
bill S3691A and assenbly bill A5246-A, an act to
authorize the city of New York to discontinue use

of and convey a parcel of certain |and consisting
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGQ SLATION 4
of St. Mchaels part in the borough of Queens. The
third is senate bill S5467A and assenbly bill A7872
an act to anmend the New York City Charter related
to authorizing the city of New York to sell to a
buddi ng property owner’s real property owned by
such city consisting of tax slots that cannot be
i ndependent|y devel oped due to the size, shape,
configuration, and topography of such |ots and
appl i cabl e zoning regulations. W will also be
considering the followng state |egislative
resolution. Senate bill S5610 and assenbly bil
A7648 an act to anen these adm nistrative code of
the city of New York in relation to pronotions of
captains in the New York Cty Police Departnent.
Senate bill S3472A and assenbly bill A7487, an act
to amend the general city lawin relation to
certificates of occupancy for unmapped streets in
the city of New York. Finally we will be
consi dering pre-considered resolution calling on
President Cbama to grant C enency to Gscar Lopez
Rivera so that he is neet, immediately rel eased
fromprison as his continued incarceration is
unj ust and serves no legitinmate purpose. This

nonent | would like to open the hearing to any of
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 5
our conmi ttee nenbers who want to nake a statenent.
You’re not on the conmttee.

UNI DENTI FI ED FEMALE: Nei ther of us are
but ... have st at enents.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Al right. Ckay.

W will now open the hearing to witnesses who w sh
to testify on behalf of the mayor’s nessages, state
| egi sl ative resol ution, or preconsidered

resol ution. Please see the Sergeant of Arns and
fill out a wtness card if you haven't already done
so. And at this time I'd like to call Dom nick
WIlians.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: [of f mic] W, we
have testinony for...One nonent we’'ll get you the
witten testinony. [on mc] Wre just waiting to
get you the witten testinmony. My apol ogi es. Yeah.
So you do have it. Okay | apologize. | wanted to
make sure you had it. Thank you Chair and nenbers
of the Commttee on State and Federal Legislation
for allowing us to speak to you regarding the
di sability pension reformitem before you today.
am Dean Ful ei han Director of the Ofice of
Managenent and Budget joining nme are Dom nick

Wllianms Chief of Staff to the First Deputy Mayor,
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 6
Renee Canpion First Deputy Comm ssioner at the
O fice of Labor Relations and Ken Gardner the
Deputy Director for OVB. When we cane before this
comm ttee two weeks ago we spoke about the city’s
proposed | egislation in Al bany which would ensure
that the brave nen and wonen of the city’s uniform
services would receive fair coverage in the event
of tragic injury while also protecting taxpayers
fromthe ever-increasing share of our pension cost
within the city budget. As we di scussed before
pensions for New York Gty s uniformforces are
currently sone of the nobst expensive in the
country. Over twi ce the national average for police
and fire and nore than 1.5 tines the average for
police and fire in New York State. However it is
obvious to everyone on this conmttee and to the
mayor that there are certain holes in the current
pensi on system |f you are younger or severely
di sabl ed an unable to work the current benefit nmay
be i nadequate. And we are here today because the
mayor’'s commtted to pluggi ng those holes. The
mayor’'s proposed plan as anended does that. It is
responsive to the needs of our city’s heroes and

responsi ble to the taxpayers. Under the mayor’s
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 7
revised plan the city raises early salary
cal cul ations so that if younger workers are
tragically injured in the line of duty they are not
unfairly treated conpared to the nore senior
wor kers. The adm nistration firmy believes that a
uni formed enpl oyee was tragically injured in the
early part of his, his or her career and can no
| onger work shoul d be supported by the city they
serve. Under the mayor’s plan those retirees
eligible for social security disability insurance
SSDI will receive three-quarters benefit. This is
an inportant distinction in that it ensures that a
| arge, larger benefit is there for those who truly
need it. The mayor’s plan ensures that there wll
be zero offsets for social security eligible
di sabl ed workers. This nmeans that a retirees
pension will not be reduced if they also receive
soci al security disability insurance. Under the
mayor’s plan no worker gets |left behind. That’s why
the adm ni stration ensures that there were
provi sions that hold every uniformretiree
harm ess. No enpl oyee will be worse off under our
pl an. Under the mayor’s plan post retirenment cost

of the living adjustnent, the cola, will be the
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 8
sane as the prior systemwhich is the sane as
enj oyed by nost of the rest of the workforce. The
mayor’'s plan is the only fiscally responsible
proposal that has been offered. The
adm ni stration’s updated plan wll cost tax payers
105 mllion through the fiscal plan in conparison
to the alternative costing 400 mllion dollars. In

the long run the mayor’s plan will cost tax payers

between 1.5 and two billion dollars conpared to the
alternative which is estimated at six billion over
a 30 year period. |I want to thank you for the

opportunity again to appear before you on the

mayor’ s proposal and we wel cone any questions at

this time.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Lander.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you Madam
Chair. | thank you budget director. So I just want
to kind of go over...l had asked a coupl e of

questions at that hearing two weeks ago and, and
it’s nmy understandi ng based on review ng the
docunments and the legislation that it, that it,
this gets out and addresses those but | just want

todrill down a little bit and nmake sure...
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 9

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: The intention was
actually to address specifically the questions
you’ ve rai sed.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: So one issue
there is that this version now for people who are
severely disabled and rendered unable to work and
woul d qualify for social security disability you
now even in their |ater years past that year seven
poi nt or whenever woul d now receive 75 percent of,
you know of the of their salary as averaged whereas
in the previous plan, your previous plan they woul d
still have been at the 50 percent that currently
they are at under...[cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That's correct.
That’ s correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: So for those
officers or firefighters who you know are rush into
a fire, don't hesitate to rush into a, you know a,
an action...crines taking place they' re injured,
they’re not able to work. They’'re injured, they' re
not able to work. They' re going to be restored back
to the benefit that they would have had under the
all tier two system roughly 75 percent. [cross-

tal K]
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGQ SLATION 10

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That's correct...
[cross-tal k] three quarters, 75 percent.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER And that’'s a big
change fromthe prior version where they would
still have stayed at, at 50 percent.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Al ri ght good.

You know I think that’s sonething that we all

t hought you know I certainly thought was very

i mportant and that the idea that, you know that was
a big, that is a big hole in today’s system and the
fixing it is, is an inportant step. The other thing
was smal |l er but, but unusual. It, there was this

i ssue in your prior proposal where even though it
woul d have been better for people in their, for
seven years that we’'re going to have to nake a
choi ce about sort of which version to take and
there was a way in which they could nake a choice
right at getting hired that actually would have
worked out a little less well for themin the | ong
run. And you’ ve changed that now so that they get
the, the better of the two options whenever they

m ght be...[cross-tal K]
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 11

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Yes there was a
concern conveyed at the prior hearing that the
choice trying to have to make that decision up
front who's not a fair approach and therefore now
they’' re saved harnl ess under Eeler [phonetic]
systemthey get the benefit of wherever the benefit
is greater that’s what they, the...

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: And then ny
final question Madam Chair is just to understand
the, the difference between the, the, the fisca
i nplications that you quoted at the end are
primarily in the fact that under your proposal who
don’t qualify for social security disability are
consi dered SSDI unable to work. They' Il still get a
di sability pension you know if they're...

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Absol utely.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: ..under this
proposal but they would be at the 50 percent
benefit that you know under the current tier 3 tier
6 system whereas the alternative proposal woul d
take that set of people who don’t qualify for SSDI
and put them al so back...

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That's correct
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 12

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: ..at 75 percent.
And that’s primarily responsible for the savings or
the, the difference between the two...[cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Yes this is an
attenpt to find where, where we had heard and where
the mayor had heard there were conplaints in the
current system The new, very new enpl oyees,
severely disabl ed enpl oyees, the offset and neke
sure that those were addressed. And that’s exactly
what this proposal does.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you very
much. Thanks for taking the tinme to listen to the
council’s questions at that prior hearing...do sone
addi ti onal work on analysis and cone back to us
with a proposal that reflects, reflects...[cross-

t al k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Thank you.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you Madam
Chair for chairing that hearing and this one.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Kal | os.

COUNCI L MEMBER KALLGCS: Thank you for
com ng before us again. It seens like this has been

an ongoi ng conversation and we are now on bill
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGQ SLATION 13
nunber three fromthe mayor. So | just wanted to
know just the differences between S5705 the first
bill, S5705A which was introduced yesterday and
S5705B which was introduced today. |’ m assuning B
has been introduced today. | did not get a chance
to check the senate record.

DOM NI CK W LLI AMS: So just to address
the, the A and the B that was just a technica
correction that the A draft was, was not supposed
to read that way. The difference between the two
bills is the inclusion of the holt harm ess
provision that Director Fuleihan just expl ained
where people get the better of the current |aw or
the new benefit and the inclusion of the 75 percent
for those who qualify for SSDI so that’'s the
di fference between the, the old bill and the new
one leaving the A version out. And the third piece,
the holt harnm ess under Eeler system whichever is
benefi ci al .

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: So the, the, the
first change was conpletely a technical change.

COUNCI L MEMBER KALLGCS: Thank you very

nmuch.
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGQ SLATION 14

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Reynoso.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNCSO  Hel | 0. Thank
you for com ng back

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Thank you.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNCSO At the | ast
hearing I, |1 kind of spoke to needing to address
certain issues in that | saw the effort that was
made initially but I thought we fell short and was
hopi ng we coul d nove quickly or in a short anmount
of time to get this done the right way and |’ mj ust
grateful that you guys actually cane back and
addressed the, the issues that were of biggest
concern for us then which was the, the long term
the 75 percent or three quarters rate for those
that have worked let’s say 15 years and are
qualified on the SSDI. What | want to, you
mentioned fiscally responsible, the nost fiscally
responsi ble or the nost fiscally responsible plan
can you tal k through what those nunbers | ook |ike
between the current plan at tier two and what this
woul d do when it cones to savings or just speaking

to the nunbers.
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 15
DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Right this plan

during the financial plan period through fisca
year '19 will cost the tax payers as | stated
around 100 mllion dollars, the alternative which
is really going back to the tier two system woul d
be 400 mllion for the plan or over the 30 years
six billion dollars where this is 1.5 to two
billion dollars over that 30 year period. But once
again the key here and that’s what happened after
the conversations we’ ve been having and the
di al ogue with the council and the results of the
first hearing and the questions you asked that we
made sure that we were addressing those issues that
were front and center in the concerns about, about
the current disability benefits. \Wat happens to a
very, very new nenber of the, of our uniform
services. And what happens to a severely disabl ed
menber of our uniforned services and nmake sure that
we're not putting themin an unusual or difficult
posi ti on when they have to nake choices. So those
t hree pieces have been addressed. The, the new
uni f orm nenber gets a better benefit than they
woul d under any system The, the, the, the nenber

who is severely disabled gets the benefit they
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 16
woul d have under the prior system They get the
three quarters or 75 percent disability benefit and
we're not putting themin the position of having to
try to guess or choose ahead of time what’ s the
benefit.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNOSO  Again |
appreciate the tinme you took to get this done. |
was really concerned about the, about the, | was
concerned about the original bill. I think this
does address the issues that we were asking or we
were concerned about at the first hearing so I, I'm
grateful that you guys showed up. Thank you.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Crow ey.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: Thank you to
the chair. M. Ful ei han you nmentioned being at the
council a week and a half ago with the proposed
bill. You did not come before this commttee with
any bill at any bill at any tine before today, is
that correct?

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: There was a draft...

[cross-tal K]
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COMWM TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEG SLATION 17

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: It’s a yes or

no...
DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: ..l believe.
COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: ..question

There was no bill for us to consider at the | ast

hearing, yes or no?

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: | believe, | believe
there was a draft presented at that tine.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: No there
wasn’t.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: | believe there was
a draft and we clearly articul ated what that bil
woul d do and that’s...allowed the ability to
actually make the inprovenents, listen to the
di al ogue with the council and address the issues
that were...

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: You may have
circulated a draft to the speaker’s office that
some council nenbers may have seen or nay not have
seen but the fact of the matter is you did not
come, cone prepared to our |last hearing with any
pr oposal .

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Actually we did cone

prepared...[ cross-tal k]
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 18

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: No you did not.
[cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: .with a proposal ...
[cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: Can...[cross-

t al k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: ..and that proposal ...
[cross-tal k]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: Chair can we...
[cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: ..t hat proposal.
[cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: ..can we have a
matter of fact. Can we figure out whether there was
a proposal by the adm nistration given to us at the
| ast hearing. It’s a yes or no question. And the
yes or no answer.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: No.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: No, you did
not. You were not prepared. You were putting...
[cross-tal k]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: That’'s not...[of f

mc] what | said. You' re turning ny words around.
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGQ SLATION 19

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: | was present
t hroughout the entirety of that hearing. At no
point did the adm nistration give us a proposal to
consider. And now if we need to go back and review
that then we should before we consider voting for
this bill. And furthernore do you have any support
to nmake sure that this bill that you say woul d give
a better benefit would pass in Al bany. Do you have
any assurance?

Dl RECTOR FULEI HAN: As, as you know two
answers here. The first answer of the question is
once again we had an extensive dial ogue two weeks
ago about what that bill was and we have nmade
changes...[ cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALY: No no no no you
did not...[cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: .to address it.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: Did anyone
swear you in today? Please be sworn in. Do we have
a sergeant of arns or counsel to swear the
Wi tnesses in? You are sworn to tell the truth. You
should be. We are, you are testifying today did you
submit a proposal for the council to consider on

the record at the | ast neeting?
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 20

[ background conmmrent s]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: W are a body
to have oversight over the admnistration. That’s
what we’'re sworn in to do.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: And that’s what
we do do.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: W have not had
a bill fromthe mayor that we’ve had tinme to
consider. We had a hearing on the proposal ...[cross-
t al k]

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Okay we're
goi ng...[cross-tal k] we’'re going to swear themin
ri ght now.

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: Do you agree to
affirmagree to be sworn to tell the truth as far
as this testinony s concerned?

Dl RECTOR FULEI HAN: Yes. So with
regarding, let nme nove on to your question about
Al bany.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: No, no answer
the first question please.

DI RECTOR FULEIHAN: 1, | have answered

the first question. W had...[cross-tal k]
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COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: Ckay you are
swearing...[ cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: .articul ated a
proposal to you at the tinme.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: You did not
gi ve...[cross-tal K]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That’s was the...

[cross-tal k]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: ..a proposal ...

[cross-tal k]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: .the conversati on.

[cross-tal K]
COUNCI L MEMBER CROMALEY: .to the

commttee. For the record, for the record.

DI RECTOR FULEIHAN: I, | believe that...

[cross-tal K]
COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: Answer the
guestion. It’s a yes or no answer.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: 1 ...[cross-tal k]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: For the record

did you give a proposal, a witten proposal for

to consider?

21

us
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COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEQG SLATI ON 22

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: W had, and the, and
Commi ssi oner Lynn [sp?] who testified and who
presented the...[cross-talK]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: Yes or no
answer. [cross-talk]

Dl RECTOR FULEI HAN: He provi ded a
detai |l ed description of our proposal and that’s
what that hearing was about.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: W' re goi ng...
[cross-talk] We're going to have to nove on...
[cross-tal k]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: There’'s a cl ear
di fference between a proposal and an introduction.
Today we are considering a pre-considered
resol ution and we have not had any advanced notice
fromthe adm nistration on what your proposal is
ot her than what’s before us at this imediate tine.
[cross-tal k] There’'s been no tine prior to this
nonent for us to consider this proposal. You did
not give anything witten for the record...[cross-

t al k]
CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Okay.
COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: ..at our | ast

heari ng.
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CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Ckay.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: And for us to
nove forward and consider this...[cross-tal k]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: | have to nove
on...[cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: ..is conpletely...
[cross-tal K]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: | have to nove...
[cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: ..undenocrati c.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: | have to nove...

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: W't hout a
doubt .

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: ..on.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: 1t’s doing the
Mayor’s work wi thout...[cross-tal k]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Lander ...[ cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: ..the counci
proper oversight.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you Madam
Chair. I'Il just point out for menbers of the
committee the thing that | found nost useful at our

prior hearing was the council’s comttee report
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which is available on the website fromthe neeting
that was held on...now |l can’t find the date of it
but...on May 29'" and which did an anal ysis of both
Council Menber Crowley’s resolution as well as the
adm ni stration’s proposal. And just to confirm
Director Ful eihan that reference, the fiscal note
that the actuary had prepared it’s ny understanding
that the nunbers that the council’s conmttee
report used were based on the fiscal note the
actuary had prepared on your proposal which at that
time had not yet been introduced as legislation in
Al bany but none the | ess we have both the proposal
to analyze for the conmttee report and we al so
have the fiscal note fromthe actuary on at that
tinme on the 29N

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Ri ght. The
clarification, the bill had been introduced.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Ah, okay. |
t hi nk maybe when the conmttee report was prepared
it hadn’t but when it was presented to us by the
hearing tine it had been introduced in Al bany.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Yes.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: So the bill had

been i ntroduced in...
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DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Yes.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: ..Al bany, we had
the fiscal note, and we had the comm ttee report
which is what | used to...[cross-talKk]

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: ..understand the
proposal and that we use collectively...

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That'’s...

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER .to ask
guesti ons...

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: ..of you at our
prior hearing on the 29'"

DOM NI CK W LLI AVS: Just to provide
further clarity on that. The bill that was, that
was, had the actuary’s note and we consider all of
those things in conversation with the council there
wer e changes that were asked for and we presented
on the bill with the changes knowi ng that the
changes that needed a new actuary’s note and that
is all reflected in the conversation that occurred...

[cross-tal k]
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COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: And t hose snal |
changes fromthat tine have essentially been
superseded by the holt harnl ess provision...

DOM NI CK W LLI AMS: Exactly.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: ..at this point
just to be under, understand what was slightly
di fferent between those two prior versions have
been superseded by this holt harm ess provision to
make sure you do the better of the new proposal or
the current systemas it is.

DOM NI CK W LLI AMS: Exactly. And the
current bill and the current actuary’ s note
reflects all of those changes.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER Thank you

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Can you pl ease
state your nane for the record so we have it.

DOM NI CK W LLI AVS: Dominick WIIians,
Chief of Staff...[cross-talKk]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Thank you. Just
to be clear an enpl oyee who becones totally
di sabl ed in her, her or his second year woul d be
better off that she, she or he would have been even

in the old systenf
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DOM NI CK W LLI AMS: That's correct yep
Because just to add a little bit to it the 75
percent that we’ve added for a person who's
seriously disabled still applies in this bill that
we have. But in addition we're still doing the
increase to the salary for a younger officer. So if
t hat younger officer is working and they’re making
| et’s say 50 thousand dollars and the basic nmaxi mum
is 82 or 84 we would do their pension calcul ation
on the basis of that 84 in addition to doing the 75
percent which is stronger than actually exists in
just a straight tier two rollback. So on this plan
| think this is the only plan that provides that
enhanced benefit for younger officers, younger
firefighters, younger sanitation workers and the
i ke. No other plan that is proposed has that
benefit of hel pi ng younger worKkers.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Kal | os.

COUNCI L MEMBER KALLOCS: Again | want to
thank you for comng back with a, a bill that
includes a |l ot of the coments that we’ ve given. |
do want to just share with Council Menber Crowl ey’s

frustration. The bill S5705 was introduced on My
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29'" at the time of the hearing while | did have
all the information that Council Menber Landers
pointed to as a legislator we | ook at |egislation
and I was not able to see the |egislation
eventual ly the A version was introduced yesterday
and then we have a B version this norning. So
understand that the, we, we are get, comng to the
end of the |egislative process in Al bany and
understand that sonetines we can’t get everything
inatinmely fashion but to the extent that we could
have had this sooner than the norning of. | would
be appreciated and | just think it is worth
nmentioni ng and noting that for the record.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
Crow ey.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: I n November
2014 over six nonths ago | introduced resol ution
474 which calls for parody, pension, disability
benefits for all New York City firefighters and
police officers. This resolution was brought to a
hearing two weeks ago...

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber

you said two sentences.
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COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: All due respect
| do believe that ny bill which has 39 other co-
sponsors which is supported by the rank and file
the police officers, the firefighters, and is
supported by al nost every other legislator in the
state of New York should be up for a vote. Because
that has been a part of the city record for well
over six nonths and it has vast support anongst our
col |l eagues and | do not understand why we’re not
considering that also for a vote today because of
t he unani nous support and because what it does is
it gives equal benefits...[cross-talKk]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Two sent ences.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: .a fair...
[cross-tal k]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Two. Two
sent ences

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: ..in, in
cl osing, in..

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: We have ot her
| egi sl ation that we have to get going.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: You know |
chair the conmttee that has oversight over the

Fire Departnment and we are finally diversifying the
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fire departnent and we’re hiring nore wonen and
nore people of color. Nowis it really fair that we
shoul d reduce their benefits. This
di sproportionately affects the new groups of hires.
The people who are hired prior to 2009 have better
benefits.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Counci | Menber
you're totally out of order. You had asked ne for
two sentences and you went on

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: Thank you
Chair. | would hope that ny resol ution be
consi dered for a vote al so. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Your resol ution
cannot be consi dered because offer, the offering
besi des the fact that it has not been properly
noticed. We will not consider it now.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWALEY: Can you expl ain
that further? Wiat does that nean properly noticed?

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: No, |'m sorry.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROALEY: Ckay.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: [off mc] |
woul d like to...[on mc] thank you very very mnuch.

DI RECTOR FULEI HAN: Thank you.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COW TTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGQ SLATION 31

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Frank Tranont ane
[sp?]. Can you introduce yourself? Can you put the
m c on?

FRANK TRAMONTANE: |f | could figure out
how. Alright. So | have sonme remarks that | wote
down. | have sonme marks | want to speak from what |
jotted down afterwards and it may be a little
di sjointed but |...bear with ne and you know this
was a last mnute thing and just want to make out
some points that | think this council should hear
from our perspective. So the bill that we put out
back a year ago, nore than a year ago which we ask
the adm nistration to support 15 nonths ago was
never really dealt with in any fashion. And that’s
this main to say the least in terns of what you
expect the legislative body in, in the, in the
process to be. But that bill was to try and put
back the standards, the disability standards that
exi sted prior to 2009, July 2009. And the change
happened in July 2009 when Patterson nade a veto of
the tier two extension. Now the tier, the tier two
extension included lots of things. And that whole
extensi on has been estinmated to, because we went

to, defaulted, defaulted into a tier three, not
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anot her | egislative pension systemwas voted upon
by anyone. It just defaulted into a tier three.

That has been estimated by the city actuary to save
31 billion dollars over the next 20 years. Wen the
adm ni stration conmes in and says it costs siXx
billion dollars for this well our perspective is
you save 25 because you save 31 on a veto that
wasn’t anything legislatively. This is just buying
back a piece that we think is vital, inmportant, it
goes to the nenbers’ noral. You have a situation
out there with police officers and firefighters
know these two different benefits, it affects them
in how they do their job. I don’t know how it would
not, it would affect ne. That’'s sonething to
consider anything less is sending the wong nessage
we believe. So the current three nenbers currently
no three, tier three nenbers have applied for this
ability. And the NYD has not noved any nenber out
rat her than choosing to keep themon full pay under
unlimted sick policy with the guise that they wll
get better. We think that that may continue as this
I ssue goes unresolved. | don't expect this issue,
this hone rule that you provide today in this |ast

mnute bill will be approved in Albany. | wll tell
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you that the state senate passed the statew de
version of our bill last week at a 60 to zero vote.
So it’s hard to inmagine that turning around. And as
you, nost of you know the newly hired New York Cty
EMS workers gets 75 percent on the job. So from our
gui se, perspective how do they | ook at what’s bei ng
done here. W' re not as good as EMS. And | don’'t
see any adm nistration |egislation that changes
themto be equal to us or in this sane fashion. So
the admnistration’s bill will only provide three
quarters to those to qualify for social security.
And as you know it’s a nmuch higher threshold and
the city actuary put that at between zero and 25
percent. Those who know they won't qualify nay have
opti ons because they nmay feel that they're, it
won’t be enough to provide for themand their
famly on the way out. And | give you the, the, the
nunbers as they appear in the charts at the, that
the administration has put out the disability
benefit if | remenber correctly for under their
plan for years two was 40 thousand. If, and if
person got hurt in year two it was 40 thousand. |f
a person got hurt in year 14 it was 42 thousand.

Now to nme that doesn’t seem appropriate. You' re
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giving virtually the same benefit for sonmeone who
was 14 years on the job. Now if you' re 14 years on
the job and you started at the age of 26 you' re now
40 years old. You're, you can no |longer work as a
police officer. You re out there now having to | ook
for another job which you may or may not be able to
get. It’s, it’s sonething that’s going to register
in peoples’ mnds and | can’'t see how it doesn’t
continue to contribute to the Iow noral e that exist
in the police departnent today. You are not doing
any favors to help that. And | know through qualify
for social security or don't qualify for socia
security may take what they call and this was
di scussed at the |last hearing the reasonable
accommodation that’'s provided by federal [aw. So
they may turn around and say I am | want to stay
here and in ny capacity to collect ny full pay
because | afraid to go out there I'’mnot sure |I'm
going to get a job to, to make ends neet. | want a
reasonabl e accommodati on for another job. To the
extent that that’s successful the city will |ose
noney because now you’ re paying a uniform sal ary
for a job that nmay very well be a civilian job and

then having to hire another uniform person. Again
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this is not a well throughout plan in ny opinion.
That’s it? Five mnute |, | can't go on. So we have
a last minute bill here and | have points that |
can make and this is the tinme that, this is the
limted tine |’mgoing to get.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: How much nore
time do you need?

FRANK TRAMONTANE: | don’t know. 1’'d
like to talk about issues of nobney because | think
they’'re inportant and they’re...conversation here. |
think if you want to you know al | ow yourselves to
under st and every aspect of what you’ re doing you
shoul d have a right for the, us to present this.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Al right. How
about | have other people that are going to testify
and we have other bills that are going to need a
chance...[ cross-tal K]

FRANK TRAMONTANE: .try to go as fast as
I can. 1I'Il try to sunmer...Thank you. So we believe
the nunbers attached to the bill are overstated to
a certain extent because they include the first two
years o, of, of disabilities being fiscal year ’'14
and ' 15 and those years there obviously were no

injuries that were, that were identified or put
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forward. So we believe, and the noney that, that
you have here if we’re tal king about the 400
mllion dollar nunber that’s a five year nunber.
Just so you understand it’s a five year nunber for
both police and fire. And if you want to conpared
to what this council has done in the past. You
approve nodifications every quarter over 600
mllion dollars in new needs w thout a problem
wi thout a blink. So noney should not be a problem
I n our perspective. In fact the, |ast year the
mayor proposed and you approved 82 mllion dollars
com ng out of the NYP, NYPD budget to, for NYCHA
repairs. And NYCHA repairs is probably a very good
thing to do. But what’'s the nessage you’' re sendi ng
to police officers and firefighters that hurt. W
have noney for NYCHA s repairs but we don’t have
noney to restore the benefits that existed before
for you. Again a issue of norale that’s going to
af fect our nenbers. And just to give you sone
nunbers that you probably aware of the city
council’s, the city' s fiscal year 2015 budget has
over three mllion dollar surplus. The city’'s put a
me, a billion dollars a year for the next four

years into a general reserve. Mst, npost of which
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which will be, will be reflected at the end of the
year as a surplus. This is nore than three tines
what was put in in the previous years on the

Bl oonberg and for the general reserve. The city
added a new reserve this year for capital

comm tments and debt...500 mllion dollars. Every
fiscal nonitor has said that the city is

underesti mating revenues with the EO and the city
controller putting that nunber between three
billion and six billion.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Frank...

FRANK TRAMONTANE: ..and six billion.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: ..we have ot her
testinony. We have other bills that we have to
consider. And we have three nore people to testify
on this bill.

FRANK TRAMONTANE: Can | have two nore
m nut es?

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: And you can
submt the, you can submt the testinony.

FRANK TRAMONTANE: This was the | ast
mnute. | didn't have tine to wite it up.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Wel | ...
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FRANK TRAMONTANE: Can | have two
m nut es pl ease?

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Then | have to
gi ve everybody el se the sane tine.

[ background conmmrent s]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: | don't like to
be threatened. Rosie Mendez. This on the, another
bill that we have to hear and she has to neet with
t he speaker and it’s on the oolio [phonetic],

Oscar ...Oscar Lopez R vera.

COUNCI L MEMBER MENDEZ: Thank you Madam
Chair. Today | proudly introduced this resolution
and it’s being co-sponsored by our speaker Melissa
Mar k- Viverito and ny col | eague from upper
Manhat t an, Council Menber Ydanis Rodriguez. In 1998
this body approved a resolution that was introduced
by then council nmenber Jose Rivera. That resol ution
asked then President Clinton to grant clenency to
our Puerto Rican prisoners. In fact President
Clinton did grant clenmency to those prisoners
pursuant to the resolution that we passed here in
this body except they did not offer clenency and
Oscar Lopez Rivera who was offered cl enency

rejected it because he felt everyone should receive
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the sanme offer. Oscar was a Vi etnam Veteran and
then at that tine he also refused to | eave sone of
his fell ow conrades behi nd when they were injured
with...in mnd and he secured a field and saved his
br ot hers and brought themto a clear landing field
where he secured for helicopter. And back in 1998
he al so refused to | eave his brothers behind.
Ironically he is the only Puerto Rican prisoner in
jail to date. Everyone el se has been rel eased since
then including the ones who were not offered
cl emency back in '99. And he has spent 34 years in
jail. And at the time when President Cinton
granted the clenmency he said of Oscar Lopez R vera
that he had not, that the punishnment did not fit
the crine and that he had not harnmed or injured
anyone or end up resulting in anyone’ s death. And
so with that he had granted the clenmency. So we are
now aski ng that President Cbama consider as of 34
years giving the sole prisoner, Puerto R can
prisoner who's still in jail clemency and | want to
t hank you Madam Chair for holding this hearing.
Thank you. Wbuld you, we’'re going to vote on this

resol uti on now so we can, you can |leave here. |I'm
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going to call on the council nenbers Antonio
Reynoso.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNCSO |, | absolutely
vote aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTIN. WIIliam Martin,
Committee Clerk, Roll call vote Commttee on state
and federal |egislation resolution. Chair
Kosl owi t z.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: [off mic] Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Di ckens.

COUNCI L MEMBER DI CKENS: [of f mc] Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Lander.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANER: Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Espi nal .

COUNCI L MEMBER ESPI NAL: Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Kal | os.

COUNCI L MEMBER KALLGCS: Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Reynoso.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNCSO Aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTIN:. By a vote of
six in the affirmative, zero in the negative, and
no abstentions, resolution has been adopted.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Now |'d like to

call, going back Roy Richter.
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UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: Madam Chair can we
just, can | clarify whichis, he's testifying on
A764A and S5610...

[ backgr ound commrent s]

ROY RI CHTER So good norning. Thank you
for this opportunity to testify...

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Can you
i ntroduce yoursel f please?

ROY RICHTER: Oh sure. My nane is...
[cross-tal k]

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: And al so can you,
can you swear and affirmto tell the truth
regardi ng your testinony?

ROY RICHTER: | swear and | affirm Good
norning. Is it still good norning? C ose, for eight
mnutes. My nane is Roy Richter. I'’mthe President
of the NYPD s Captains Endowrent Association. |
represent nenbers in the rank of captain, deputy
i nspector, inspector, deputy chief, and police...in
the New York City Police Departnent. Thank you for
this opportunity to testify in favor of legislation
A7648 and S5610. After many years of failing to
take control of violence and serious crime in New

York Gty the New York City Police Department in,
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in the md-1990s conpletely revol utionized policing
in New York Cty. By devel oping a process known as
Conp Stat precinct and ot her operational unit
commander s devel oped a systemto conmunicate with
the agency’s top executives and ot her commanders
sharing problens that they face and successf ul
crime reduction tactics. The process allows top
executives to nonitor issues and activities wthin
precincts and operational units evaluating the
skills and effectiveness of m ddl e managers. By
keepi ng abreast of situations on the ground
departnent | eaders develop the skill set to
al l ocate resources to nost effectively reduce crine
and i nprove police performance. As a result of
these strategies violent and serious crine has
declined nore than 80 percent since 1993. New York
Cty is nowthe safest large city in the United
States of America. This remarkable crinme reduction
conti nues through 2015 even giving the overwhel m ng
counterterrorismresponsibilities inplenented since
Sept enmber of 2001. This bill gives conmmanders with
15 years of service in the rank of captain or
above, an incentive to stay with the New York City

police department by allowing themto retire at a
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deputy chi ef pension and prevents the | oss of
val uabl e experience and know edge of proven and
effective police tactics to retirenent. The bil
expands on the existing benefit that grants
captains with five years of service in rank of
captain or above a deputy inspector pension and
captains with ten years of service in the rank of
captai n or above and i nspector pension. And further
the bill offers an incentive for our nost qualified
police lieutenants to seek pronotion to the rank of
captain. Over the last ten years fewer and fewer
| i eut enants have sought pronotion to the rank of
captain. For exanple in 1997 898 of a pool of 1369
i eutenants filed for pronotion to captain. That'’s
65 and a half percent. In contrast in 2012 only 18
and a half percent of those eligible. The nunber of
325 of a pool of 1753 lieutenants filed for the
pronotion, the pronotional examto captain. This
reduced interest in advancenent within the NYPD
further highlights the need to incentivize our nost
experienced NYPD commanders to stay in the service
of New York City. And | just wanted to point out
you know as, |, and | think the, the council’s

finance division for their fiscal inpact statenent.
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And the nunber uses a nultiple of 23 thousand. That
nunber of 23 thousand is closer to 4,000. So the
cost related to this is substantially |ess and, and
what’ s, what stand. But again | thank you for, for
the council for...

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Thank you. 1°'d
like to all on Antoni o Reynoso.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNOSO |’ m gl ad you
came to testify today. Extrenely excited about this
specific piece, the specific resolution, qualified
|l i eutenants that do not see the benefit of
advancing to the rank of captain because of a
police pension fund this resolution will now all ow
themto receive the sane benefits as a deputy chief
and encourage that pronotion to captain. Hopefully
what ny goal here is with this, with this
resolution is hoping that we can, we can now
address the, the disparities in the lack of what |
consi der Latino | eadership specifically within the
NYPD if all the |l eadership within the Latino
denographi c of the NYPD stays at |lieutenant it
makes it very hard for us to start being at the
tabl e at the higher ranks when it cones to

| eadership within the NYPD. And this would
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absol utely encourage that or at |east a pool of
captains that we would be able to pick fromwould
be much nore diverse so |'’mextrenely excited and |
really want to encourage everyone to support this
resol ution because it’'s, it's a very good pi ece.
And | want to just say to the mayor and to
Commi ssioner Bratton | brought this up |ast year.
And they said that they were going to see if they
can address it and they absolutely are follow ng
through. So |’ mexcited about that. So thank you
t hank you.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Thank you very...
Oh I’msorry. Brad Lander.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you Madam
Chair. Thank you M. Rictor for being here. And |
al so li ke Council Menber Reynoso just appreciate
the diligence that you' ve been putting in your...
issue with ne sone tine ago and as Council| Menbers
we did a lot, lot obviously with the comandi ng
of ficers of our precincts who are captains or in
sone cases Deputy inspectors and you know we know
the difference it makes when those are qualified
and excel l ent people and so the nunbers that you

cited have just how nmany fewer peopl e have been
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applying to take the captains test has been a real
concern. W need those folk, you know we need the
best possible folks there. So | just want to nmake
sure because you nentioned that you, so you're
saying you think that the, the anount this wl|l
cost is even less than the 232 thousand for FY '16
or 464 thousand, 465 thousand in the follow ng
fiscal years.

ROY RI CHTER Yes because the, the, the
estimate in the, when, in conmpiling these nunbers
drew the difference between a captain and a deputy
chief whereas in contrast it shoul d be between an
i nspector and a deputy chief. So that percentage
I's, makes the cost nmuch | ower.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER And even at that
| ower cost you continue to believe that it’ll be a
meani ngful, a hel pful incentive to encourage nore
people to take the captain’s test and stick around
and serve.

ROY RI CHTER: Absolutely. And not only
that you know within the |last two weeks |’ ve had
ten inspectors, deputy inspectors, inspectors, and
deputy chief, two precinct commanders the 7-6

precinct and the 6'" precinct file for retirenent,
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Lati no commanders...But this gives theman incentive
to stay with the New York, New York City police
departnent and for the city of New York to realize
the benefit of their experience and their, their
hi story that they’'ve made with the community.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDEER: Thank you very
much. Thank you Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Thank you. Next
one Robert Altman.

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: Just please identify
yoursel f and just please...[cross-talKk]

ROBERT ALTMAN: Rob...

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: .swear or affirmto
tell the truth.

ROBERT ALTMAN: Robert Al tman, | do.
Good nmorning ny nane is Robert Altman. |’ mhere to
testify in support of a resolution supporting an
amendnment to general city Law 36. General Gty Law
36 subdivision two is provision which requires
construction of buildings on streets that are not
final mat to be subject to approval by the Boards
of Standards and Appeals before receiving a
certificate of occupancy. This was done because the

state wanted a ternm nate, a deternination from BSA.
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The street upon which the structure was being built
was safe. Most streets that fall within this, fall
within this bill of Staten, or on Staten Island...
There are waterfront areas of the rockaways and
i ndustrial waterfront areas of the South Bronx that
fall into this category but they' re nmuch nore
limted whereas on Staten Island is probably clue
to about 40 percent of all streets. The proposed
amendnment to GCL 36 would do two things. First if a
street already has one or two fam |y dwellings that
have successfully appeal ed to BSA that there would
no need, no further need for appeals to be a safe
for new one and two famly dwellings on such street
as since its safety has already been determ ned.
This elim nates unnecessary bureaucratic process.
Over the years our nenbers cannot recall an
I nstance where BSA approval was not granted on such
appeal s. Second the anendnent restores an
interpretation that had existed for 22 years but
was reversed in Decenber 2014 that corporation
council opinion streets were not subject to DCL. A
CCL street is a street that the corporation counci
has determ ned constitute a street because it is a

public way that has been open and in use by the
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public for a mnimum of ten years and accept,
accepted by the city as such even if it has not
been mapped by the city as a street. The reversal
of this interpretation only prom ses for the, cal
up the BSA calendar. In order to ensure that there
s no concern regarding fire safety which was the
mai n i npetus behind GCL36-2. The anmendnent requires
that sprinklers be provided in each dwelling. The
provi sion of sprinklers ensures that fire safety
concerns are nore than met even if such sprinklers
were not have been required when going through the
standard BSA process thus the proposed anendnent
stream ines a bureaucratic process frees up
resources of the BSA to work on nore pressing
matters and increases the safety of the hone’s
bill. W strongly urge your support for this
| egi sl ati on.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Thank you very
much.

ROBERT ALTMAN:. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Sean Crow ey.
Sorry we’'re going back...forwards but I'mcalling

how I got the sign in sheets.
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SEAN CROALEY: Thank you Madam Chair
Here to read a statenent on behalf of Steve
Cassi dy.

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: You affirm..
[laughter] Do you affirmto tell the truth as far
as your testinony?

SEAN CROALEY: Yes | do. Sean Crow ey
representing the Uniformed Firefighters
Associ ation. Unfortunately Steve Cassidy and his
full executive teamcouldn’'t nmake it here today.
They had a prior engagenent at a rally up in
Al bany. |I'm authorized by M. Cassidy to read the
foll owi ng statenent which I'’mproviding to the
commttee. It’'s asking that the council stand wth
the bravest in voting no on the nmayor’'s proposal.
It outlines five points that have cone to their
attention as of |ast night and they' re respondi ng
to each point as follows. The mayor’s plan one
hel ps younger workers by raising early salary
cal cul ati ons UFAs response statistics show nost
career ending injuries occur later on in a
firefighters career so the mayor’s plan only takes
care of a very small percentage of the younger

firefighters. Point two, mayor’s plan is fiscally
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responsi bl e and avoids debilitating costs of a ful
rol | back. Based on the actuary’'s fiscal notes OVBs
estimates the cost of this plan to be between 1.5
and two billion dollars over 30 years conpared to
ot her proposals which cost six billion or nore over
the sane tine frane. UFA's response...fisca
estimtes are overstated due to the flawed assuned
disability rates. This is because the mayor’s
estimates include injuries resulting fromthe world
war, world trade center injuries and ill nesses. The
funds that add the city has three billion, has a
three billion dollar surplus. Point three, mayor’s
plan elimnates offsets for social security
el igible disabled workers, UFAs response, criteria
to qualify for the 75 percent disability one nust
first qualify for social security disability. This
Is unjust and will be applied to arbitrarily. In
addition it would bar a severely disabl ed
firefighter, firefighter fromever working again.
The nedi cal standards to be a firefighter are
di fferent than nost other jobs. Just because they
don't work as a firefighter doesn’t nean they
cannot work in another occupation. Point four,

mayor’ s plan, adds an additional 75 percent tax
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free disability benefit for those who were
seriously disabled in the |line of duty. UFA' s
response, the UFA plan provides 75 percent
disability benefit based upon current nedical and
| egal standards rather than the mayor’s arbitrarily
di sabl e, disability standard. Point five, the
mayor’s plan, to make sure that no officer |oses
under the plan there is a provision that hol ds
every officer harm ess no officer does worse than
the status quo under the city’'s plan. UFA s
response, the mayor’s plan opposes a second cl ass
status on new hires, the majority of which are
m nority menbers, 50 percent of the |ast class was
mnority nmenbers and that’s it. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: [off mc] Thank...
[on m c] Thank you. Okay Liz Crow ey.

COUNCI L MEMBER CROWLEY: Thank you Chair
Koslowtz. First I want to allow you, | want to
thank you for allowi ng ne the opportunity to speak
on nore than one occasion to express nyself on the
opposition to the mayor’s plan. And 1'd like to
personal | y apol ogize if at any tine | appeared to
be disrespectful. I’mvery passionate about this

issue and I do want you to know that | have a
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tremendous anount of respect for you Madam Chair.
And since | don’t have an opportunity to vote in
this conmttee | amgoing to now go to the wonen’s
caucus. Thank you agai n.

CHAlI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Ckay t hank you.
Are there any other w tnesses? Did everybody sign
in that we called? kay now we are going to have a
roll call on all the | egislation and resol utions
that are before us today.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTIN. WIlliam Martin
Committee Clerk. Roll call vote on remaining itens.
Chair Koslowtz.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: May | be excused
to explain...

[l aught er]

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: This is a very
difficult issue. W nust provide for our heroic
uni formed workers and do so responsi bly. W have
debated this for over a year. Nowis the tinme, now
time is running out in Al bany. W nust act now.
This bill strikes a balance | can support. | vote
aye.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N. Di ckens.
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COUNCI L MEMBER DI CKENS: | vote aye on
al | except for A7854, A/ S5705A and its B version
that was submitted this norning. If those are the
incorrect nunmbers then | will substitute the
correct nunbers.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Lander.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Request
perm ssion to explain ny vote.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: Sure.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you Madam
Chair I, | vote aye on all and, and | do think
t hough this has obviously been a difficult issue,
that it has been thoughtfully considered in the
commttee. And | just want to point out that what
was originally brought by the adm nistrati on was
sonmething that we had a ot of issues with in
particul ar for those workers who were severely
di sabl ed and unable to work and that it was as a
result of the, the hearings that were held in this
committee and by this council that it pushed this
plan to a nuch stronger place, and one that | also
agree is a sensible balance and | vote aye on all.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Espi nal .
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COUNCI L MEMBER ESPI NAL: No. [l aughter]
No on the resolution that’s pre-consider on S5705
and A7854 and aye on all the rest.

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Kal | os.

COUNCI L MEMBER KALLOCS: Perm ssion to
explain ny vote. Along the sane lines as ny
col | eague Council| Menber Brad Lander | was very
unconfortabl e as Council Menber Crow ey has already
brought up on voting on sonething wthout actually
having the final bill before us. The adm nistration
has heard many of our concerns and | believe that
this legislation will not only be financial
responsi ble but will actually care for our nenbers
and restore those that are di sabled and unable to
return to work to the 75 percent disability pension
that they deserve. W do need to treat our heroes
i ke heroes so | believe that this bill gets us
where we need to be and | am vote aye on all

COW TTEE CLERK MARTI N: Reynoso.

COUNCI L MEMBER REYNOSQO: Permission to
explain ny vote? Just want to say that, that the
first vote that was, that was brought up to us and
not necessarily...proposal was sonething that we

were all concerned about and | definitely thought
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t hi ngs needed to be addressed in that version. But
seeing what | see today | do fear that we're, we're
addressing the issues that we specifically tal ked
about in regards to older recruits and newer
recruits who are also being fiscally responsible
and | also want to vote aye on all.

COMWM TTEE CLERK MARTIN:. By a vote of
six in the affirmative, zero in the negative, and
no abstentions all itens have been adopted with the
exceptions of preconsidered itemin relation to
S5705B and A7854B has been adopted by a vote of
four in the affirmative, two in the negative, and
no abstentions.

CHAI RPERSON KOSLOW TZ: This neeting i s
adj our ned.

[ gavel ]
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